
Ruth Nettles ************ 

Ruth Nettles 

Official Filing 10/31/2003 1 5 9  PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Gilchrist 
RE: Good afternoon 

Okay, 
Thank you very much! ORIGINAL 
----- Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2003 1:58 PM 
TQ: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Tommy Williams 
Subject: RE: Good afternoon 

Tommy is out this afternoon. Please open 2 dockets. Thanks. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2003 1:57  PM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: Good afternoon 
Importance: High 

Tommy, I had called you earlier and left a message for you to call me back, since I didn't 
hear from you, I'm copying Jackie just in case you aren't here for the afternoon. 

You sent down a req to est dkt form, it is for a name change for CLEC and 1x5 . 
registration, can this be done in one docket? I'm asking because 
decided not to mix the two kids of certifications together? Let me know what you'd like to 
do. Thanks. 

I thought we 

As is right now, I've on ly  mentioned the IXC registration in the style for new docket that 
I've established per your req form. 

Thanks. 
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